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The churchyard is entered by a lych-gate which is an old one. It is
a very rough affair and sadly in need of repair. By the side of the
gate is a building used as a stable and cottage. This is comparativ-
ely modern, but has been erected on an old foundation, the stones
of the latter being very large. For a description of the church of
St. Tyssilio, and of the registers, see Arch. Camb. V, xv, 242. The
church was restored in 1838 and repaired in 1874. In the possession
of the vicar is an old register, or rather diary, in which an 18th

century vicar recorded his work and sentiments. Dr. H. Owen has had |

this book re-bound.
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